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Before 192/ there was nos aqreement on the
loounalary where Delaware ,Maryland and Pern-
sylvania meet. The map on the right shows that
Pennsylvania included the wedje. shaped piece of
land that s new ivn Delaware. The map in the
center shows that Maryland inelud ed that
wecl3e ok land, Atter the states agreed that the
wedge_ be\onﬁcal to De!aware the Conaw-ess of 'e
United States wmade the boundaries as they ar—

shown In the wap on the lett,
Boundaries Siice 30 Juwe /7927
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THE “WEDGL”

During the course of their surveys Mason and Dixon had extended
the northern boundary ol Maryland eastward (rom the northeast
corner of Maryland to the Delaware River. Since Pennsylvania then
included the present state of Delaware, this line eastward from the
northeast corner of Maryland appeared to have no particular sig-
nificance. In 1776 the Three Lower Counties hbecame independent
of Pennsylvania, cstablished their own government, and therealter
became known as Delaware, one of the thirteen original colonies.

In the course ol time doubts arose on the boundaries of the three

states in the vicinity ol the northeast corner of Maryland. Maryland,
of course, had no claim to territory east of the North Line. Delaware
appeared to accept as its boundary the New Castle Circle clockwise
from the Intersection Stone. This left to Pennsylvania a wedge or
triangle of land having its base in the straight line joining the north-
east corner of Maryland and the Circle and having its apex ‘at the
Intersection Stone (figure 7).

Pennsylvania was either uncertain or indifferent about its claims to
the Wedge. Some Pennsylvania maps showed this territory as be-
longing to Pennsylvania; other contemporary maps showed the Wedge
as lying outside of Pennsylvania. Prior to his resurvey in 1849
Graham investigated the subject and reached the conclusion that the
Wedge was part of Pennsylvania. = Accordingly, the stone which he
erected at the Intersection Point is a triangular prism designed to
mark the apex of the Wedge. On the three faces of the prism
Graham cut respectively the three initials M, P, and D, and below
the initial P the date 1849.

It might seem that Graham's resurvey, his conclusions, and his
boundary markers should have settled all questions of jurisdiction
over the Wedge, especially since the arguments over this territory had
been free of any bitterness. Graham’s views however seemed to
furnish fresh material for a debate which was largely academic. In
1889 Pennsylvania passed an act authorizing a joint Pennsylvania-
Delaware commission to determine the boundary between the two
states and to settle, once and for all, the jurisdiction over the Wedge.
Delaware passed a complementary act, a joint commission was ap-
pointed, and the commission submitted its report in 1894. The
joint commission recommended that the Wedge be given to Dela-
ware, and in 1897 the Pennsylvania legislature passed an act accept-
ing the recommendation of the joint commission. Delaware either

declined or neglected to concur in the Pennsylvania act and the de-
bate continued.

In 1920 the Wedge, which contains 714 acres, was divided among
89 owners and occupied by 19 Tamilies.  All of these owners had al-
ways voted and paid taxes as residents of Delaware. Finally, in June
1921 the legislature of Deldware concurred in the act which had been
passed by Pennsylvania in 1897. On June 30, 1921 Congress passed
a resolution assenting to the concurrent acts of Pennsylvania and
Delaware, and the Wedge became officially a part of Delaware. Since
that date the northsouth line bDetween Maryland and Delaware has

been continuous from the Middle Point to the northeast corner of
Maryland.

pages 35, 3¢, 37



& RD.

Fv o

ORC!

TOV
I

AV,

o

n

I3 CHRYSLER TION

AUTO PLANT
D ETR  co.Y
TION

SILVER
K



THE BULDGE. and THE WEDGE.

ny” \ “ _
Philadelphsa \“
PENNSYCLVANIA LEFT: — m
surveyors in 1760 (32 inches
now the "true Middle Point"). RIGHT: The double-
. uerownstone™ placed in 1768, by Mason and Dixon,
s at the "true Middle Point". See map.
[} “The
gent
le son d Colonel Graham's marker. See map.
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\ This formerly disputed "wedge" area was officially ceded to Delaware June 30,192L
'
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| / A) Tangent stone placed by:
! . Mason & Dixon 1765 ~
\ Pennsylvania \ Col. J. D. Craham - 1849
\ D B) Pidsmatic store placed by:.
. o Col.J.D. Graham - 1849
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\ Md.,Del., ion
MARYLAND ! D) Stone set by U.S.C. & G.S., eastern
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THE WEDG

DEAWARE 199), ANDRY CONGRERS 1931,
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THE WEDGE
2 MILE CIRCLE

MD.
DELAWARE
“KENNETT-PENNSBURV
PENNSYLVAN!A STUMP"
THE HORN

12 MILE PA 12 MILE CIRCLE,,

CIRCLE WESTERN ARC
THE 8ULSE p)

MD '
BTANGENT
POINT"
DELAWARE
DELAWARE
MARYL AND
w E
CAPE HENLOPEN
AREA [N DISPUTE IN PRESENT LOCATION
PENN VS LORD BALTIMO
"MIDDLE POIN FENWICK'S ISLAND APPEARING
AS CAPE HENLOPEN ON MAP
ANNEXED TO ARTICLES OF 1732.

DIX FROM MIDDLE POINT AS
HEN ARYLAND - PENNSYL LINE,
MAS E.

These drawings are not accurate in §
presentation.
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DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA WEDGE

(O 4 by one State — Governed by ano ) )
Ad 5 before Hiram Lodge of Newark in. 3.

The record of the establishment and change of ownership
of the land along the famous Delaware Curve, including the

not so much to find sufficient mate
material must, for the sake of brevity, be omitted.

A careful examination of the boundary lines of every State
of the Union would doubtless fail to reveal any so unique as those
of the State of Delaware. On the North we-have 2 curved line, -
the lir‘le o kind in
our s have  nindisp
One of these which relates to th
tled until the year 1921, and the other which relates to the bound-

New] ,on chj on .
ver and dep ,is ng
of the United States.* .
Any ref e to the Wedge erstood to
that tract of between the Del and the St
Maryland. Its widest part is at land,
and the point is a few yards b Rail-
road. '

A glance at almost any map dating from Colonial times un-,

*T'he Court awarded to Delaware all of the River within the
ywelve-mile circle, to low water line on the Jersey shore.



